

From: [Doug Rankin](#)
To: [Agenda Items](#); [Carman Burney](#)
Cc: [Flinn Fagg](#); [Deborah Sullivan](#); [Steve Gebeke](#)
Subject: ROC-41851 request for abeyance
Date: Monday, August 22, 2011 8:37:52 AM

Please note the request below.

Please note that starting Monday, January 24th the Planning & Development Department will have moved to our new location at 333 N. Rancho Drive (at Bonanza Rd.). We appreciate your patience as we relocate our offices.

Doug Rankin, AICP
Planning Manager
City of Las Vegas
229-5408

From: Lance Sherwood [mailto:LSherwood@Weingarten.com]
Sent: Thursday, August 18, 2011 8:13 AM
To: Doug Rankin
Cc: Michelle Thackston
Subject: RE: Decatur 215 - 24 Hour Security Neighborhood Meeting

Doug:

Weingarten formally requests that the ROC for 24 –hour security at Decatur 215 be held over to the September 21st City Council Meeting.

Thanks for your help.

Sincerely,

Lance

Lance L. Sherwood, LEED® AP BD+C
Senior Development Manager

WEINGARTEN REALTY

4440 North 36th Street, Suite 200 | Phoenix, AZ 85018
602.217.8863 O | 602.513.0278 C | 602.263.8852 F
People-to-People. Coast-to-Coast.

From: Doug Rankin [mailto:drankin@LasVegasNevada.GOV]
Sent: Thursday, August 18, 2011 7:12 AM
To: Lance Sherwood
Cc: Michelle Thackston
Subject: RE: Decatur 215 - 24 Hour Security Neighborhood Meeting

If you could provide me a formal request to hold the item to the September 21st City Council Meeting, I will ensure it is forward to the Clerk's Office so that the City Council may act upon it.

Please note that starting Monday, January 24th the Planning & Development Department will have moved to our new location at 333 N. Rancho Drive (at Bonanza Rd.). We appreciate your patience as we relocate our offices.

Doug Rankin, AICP
Planning Manager
City of Las Vegas
229-5408

From: Lance Sherwood [mailto:LSherwood@Weingarten.com]
Sent: Wednesday, August 17, 2011 4:50 PM
To: Doug Rankin
Cc: Michelle Thackston
Subject: RE: Decatur 215 - 24 Hour Security Neighborhood Meeting

Doug:

Can we push council to late September? I am going to be traveling quite a bit in the near future. My schedule should clear up by then.

Thanks,

Lance

Lance L. Sherwood, LEED® AP BD+C
Senior Development Manager

WEINGARTEN REALTY

4440 North 36th Street, Suite 200 | Phoenix, AZ 85018
602.217.8863 O | 602.513.0278 C | 602.263.8852 F
People-to-People. Coast-to-Coast.

From: Doug Rankin [mailto:drankin@LasVegasNevada.GOV]
Sent: Monday, August 15, 2011 4:13 PM
To: Lance Sherwood
Subject: RE: Decatur 215 - 24 Hour Security Neighborhood Meeting

Reminder we need 15 days prior to the neighborhood meeting date to get notice out. Thanks.

Please note that starting Monday, January 24th the Planning & Development Department will have moved to our new location at 333 N. Rancho Drive (at Bonanza Rd.). We